
                                                                                            LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 
July 7, 2016 

                                                                   PAGE 1 OF 5 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

July 7, 2016 
 
 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Parkin at 6:07 pm. 
  
Board Members attending: Dennis Marker, Ben Reeves, Lyn Oryall, Carole Parkin, Katie 
Blake, Tammy Palmer, Amanda Jeffs, Jennifer Hansen, Jay Hansen, Jennifer Wagner. 
   
  

Invocation or Special thought  
 
Jennifer Wagner offered the invocation 
 
Chair’s Report 
 
Chairperson Parkin asked if Michelle Snow can be voted as a member of the board. 
 
Secretary’s Report 
 
Nothing to report 

 
Treasurer’s financial report  
 
Treasurer Palmer read and asked the following to be including in the meetings 
minutes. 
 



 
 



 
Treasurer Palmer also stated that “these issues are not only the role but the 
responsibility.  The mistake in last meeting were the format in which it was discussed, 
they were still relevant, and all items to be discussed and looked at, and not to 
micromanage the library or tell them to order, but to oversee and see that it is operated 
correctly, and not see that people are offended so that we meet our community needs 
and grow and expand.” 



                                                                                            LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 
July 7, 2016 

                                                                  PAGE 4 OF 5 
 
 
 
Library Director’s Report  
 
Circulation is right where it needs to be, summer reading going well.  The Certification 
for the Utah state library came and all looks well and we should get it and the grant 
money I’ve requested. 
The Director welcomed Jennifer Hansen to the board, where she stated she was 
excited and had her library card before her first bill after she moved to Santaquin 2 
years ago. She also stated that the library is very important to her and that she had 
just won the city contest picture with chalk art of the library.  She is a student right now 
studying special education, loves to read, hike and camp and loves Santaquin. 
 
Directory Oryall stated: “in doing the budget, it’s difficult to project how many, when 
ordering books, I’m going to do some different genres of books, it also changes when 
we are going to have grant money.  I probably will spend 50%, then it’s divided through 
the year through May and then budgeted around grant money.  I save 10% for extra 
things that come up.  At the beginning you have a general plan of what you’re going 
to spend on each thing, and then counsel can recommend how to change things. 

                                                                               
Committee Reports  
 
Nothing to report                                                                              
                                                                                   
 
Correspondence, Communications, and Public Comments 
 
Nothing to report 
 
Unfinished Business 
 
None 
  
New Business 
 
Approved minutes for May and June, moved by Chairperson Parkin, seconded by 
Treasurer Palmer and then approved by everyone. 

 
Other 
 
The next fundraiser which is traditionally the Cowboy Dinner, was discussed and 
suggested that it may be changed this year.  Ben Reeves also suggested some 
fundraisers that may be held to help with the new library when built, which would 
include figuring out what components may be needed, such as new technology, 
displays, activity areas, etc. 
 



                                                                                            LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 
July 7, 2016 

                                                                  PAGE 4 OF 5 
 
 
     Some of the suggestions were: 
 

Board Member Blake suggested that maybe a portable be brought in for the existing             
library to make more room, in which budget and staffing would have to be discussed 
for executing this plan. 
 
Ben Reeves also suggested that the Library Board can go to the City Council with the 
fund balance for projects that can enhance the library, this is the start of the fiscal year 
so all suggestions are possible. 
 
Chairperson Parkin suggested looking at other libraries to see how they are set up, 
such as Orem which has a stage for puppet shows and such.  A tour with the library 
board to go see this can be set up. 
 
Board Member Hansen suggested a cheaper dinner, maybe spaghetti dinner or just 
a dessert.  Breakfast and donuts with Santa, get your picture taken in the library with 
him. 
 
Board Member Blake suggested a booth at the city family night and said that she 
would coordinate with Dennis Marker to see if the Library Board might sell something 
there. 
 
Treasurer Palmer suggested selling books/videos/dvds, advertise on facebook. 
 
Chili cook-off, dessert cook-off having participants pay to be in it and people pay to 
come.  Look into what that would entail health wise. 
 
Board Member Talbot suggested having the bake off, pay money to compete in 
something like a 5k around historical city areas or chess tournament, if a cook off 
maybe make it from one of the cookbooks in the library. 
 
Also suggested, a sleepover at the library, a spooky story night or story writing contest 
where you pay to enter, 1k walk for children to raise money specifically for the 
children’s area. 
 
Chairperson Parkin asked if anyone would like to head this up.  Special committee as 
4 people, 3 people would be and try to discuss it, which will try and be decided at next 
meeting. 
 
Next Meeting  
August 4th 2016 
 
Adjournment 
At 7:05 pm Chairperson Parkin motioned for the meeting to close, this was seconded 
by Board Member Blake the meeting was adjourned. 



 
 

 
________________________________              _______________________________ 
           Carole Parkin, Chair                         Jennifer Wagner, Secretary  
 
 


